CORRESPONDENCE
12/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 11210-2019

Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 7:54 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Dale Eastmond

Cc: Mark Long

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190214-TP
Yes, ma’am.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Dale Eastmond; Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190214-TP

Thank you, Jeff and Dale. So, for confirmation, we’re only adding Mr. Harnack’s information in CMS
for contact information in this new docket. Correct?

From: Dale Eastmond

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Jeff Bates; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190214-TP

I've personally spoken with Mr. Harnack before, so he would be the best point of contact for our records.

-Dale

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Dale Eastmond

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190214-TP

Dorothy, the contact information included in the ICA is:

Carrier: With copy to:

Dennis Moffit Jeffrey Harnack

CSC Wireless, LLC dba Altice Mobile  CSC Wireless, LLC dba Altice Mobile
VP Legal Director Telecom and Internet
5830 Granite Parkway Bld 5 Ste. 600 311 North NW Loop 323

Plano, TX 75024 Tyler, TX 75702

Phone: 469-305-5261 Phone: 314-616-9812

Email: dennis.moffit@alticeusa.com Email: jeffrey.harnack@alticeusa.com

Dale, can you tell me/us which one you dealt with while you were working to get their records correct?

Jeff



From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: FW: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190214-TP

Hi Jeff,

We entered the new docket mentioned below. Please provide the contact information for CSC
Wireless d/b/a Altice Mobile. As soon as we get that information, we’ll add it to the parties for the
docket file.

Thank you for your help,

Dorothy

From: DMENASCO@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:DMENASCO@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 3:59 PM

To: CMS New Docket Opened

Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190214-TP

Thisisto notify you of a new docket assignment. Click the following link to view: 11199-2019

The OPR for this docket is IDM





